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FIRST ROUND

AROUND | FAMOUS | MUSIC | MOVIES |LITERATURE
THE WORLD | PEOPLE AND SERIES
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SECOND ROUND

1 question = 500 points, 2 questions = 1500 points




THIRD ROUND

Which Italian great mind, who made
improvements to the telescope, is known

as the 'father of modern science'?

What is the world's largest man-made
structure?



SPORT
Which sport is played on the

largest pitch?

Who are the onI team to have
M played in every World Cup?




LANGUAGES
Which two languages are traditionally

written from right to left?
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Cerveza means beer in which country?



ASTRONOMY
WHakaocs JNENt-year

Saturn

Which planet in our solar system has more
mass than all other planets combined? ¥




ANIMALS
When do Flammgos stand on one leg?

Which speues of Bear iS the Iargest’.



BIOLOGY

What is the smallest independent piece of an
organism?

A scientist Alexander Fleming discovered a
medicine that could prevent infections. What
was the name of this medicine? I«




HISTORY

In which modern country are the ruins of Troy
to be found?
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Which three countries did the Vikings
come from?




AROUND THE WORLD 100
What country is

Budapest the capital of?




AROUND THE WORLD 200
What is the highest

mountain in Europe?




AROUND THE WORLD 300

How many stars are there
on the flag of China?




AROUND THE WORLD 400

Which country has more lakes than
the rest of the world combined?




AROUND THE WORLD 500
Which country is Patagonia

situated in?




LITERATURE 100
Who wrote the original book

trilogy of the Lord Of The Rings?




LITERATURE 200
Which famous book is the

character Scarlett O'Hara from?







JEOPARDY!

There is a question
from a random topic.
You have to answer it.

Choose the price by

yourself!




LITERATURE 400
Which book is not written by
Charles Dickens?

A CHRISTMAS | ¥ VANITY FAIR

i AU
Vanlty Fair is wrltten

by William Thackeray



LITERATURE 500
Who is the author of The Great

Francis S
i<




~ MUSIC 100
Who sings the song “Love me

Tender”?
- Love. Me Tender -

D E7 A7 D
Love me tender, love me sweet. Never let me go.
D E7 A7 D

You have made my life complete. AndI love you so.

D F# Bm D7 6 6m D
Love me tender, love me true. All my dreams fulfilled.
D B7 E7 A7 D

For my darling I loveyou. AndI always will.

D E7 A7 D
Love me tender, loveme long. Take me to your heart.
D E7 A7 D

Forits there that I belong. Andwe'll never part.

D F# Bm D7 6 6m D
Love me tender, love me true. All my dreams fulfilled.
D B7 E7 A7 D

For my darling I loveyou. AndI always will.

D E7 A7 D

Love me tender, loveme dear. Tell me you are mine.
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ove me tender, love me true. All my dreams tulfilled.
B7 7 7

D E A D rif
For my darling I loveyou. AndI always will.







SECRET QUESTION!
YOU CANGIVEITTO
YOUR OPPONENT OR

ANSWER IT BY
YOURSELF!




MUSIC 300
Which song is not sung by Queen?

Come Friends
Together e Will Be
is Sung Friends
by
Beatles i
| Want to Bohemian

. Break Free Rhapsody



MUSIC 400
What is this musician’s name?

BOB DYLAN




MUSIC 500
What musi video are th shots from?

v
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FAMOUS PEOPLE 100
What is the name of the first
president of the U.S.A.?
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FAMOUS PEOPLE 200
WHO IS STEPHEN HAWKING?
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Theoretical physicist and cosmologist



FAMOUS PEOPLE 300
Which country was Adolf

Hitler born in?







BONUS QUESTION!
IF YOU ANSWER

WRONGLY, YOU DON'T

LOSE THE POINTS!




FAMOUS PEOPLE 500
Which award did Winston Churchill get?




SERIES 100
Which actress plays Rachel in

famous TV series “Friends”?




MOVIES 200
What are the names of two main

7z

characters from “Titanic”?




MOVIES 300
Which movie does Tom Hanks not star in?

"HOUSTON, US AGAIN.
WE HAVE THAT PROBLEM
ONCE MORE.“

Deodlooefs







DANGER QUESTION!
IF YOU ANSWER
CORRECTLY, YOU GET
400 POINTS. IF YOU
ANSWER WRONGLY,
YOU LOSE 1000 POINTS!




MOVIES 500
Which three movies are these shots

from?




